Where Excellence is Tradition

UPELO www.tnpeloschools.com

Public School District

April 24, 2009

TO: Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: David Meadows C{O/Ju&J

RE: Recommendation for Approval — 2009 Small and Large Grants

Representaiives of the Association for Excellence in Education have requested permission to
present a listing of the 2009 AEE Small and Large Grants for consideration of acceptance by

the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees. The listed grants were approved by the
AEE Executive Board.

A total of forty-two (42) small grants in the total amount of $48,845.63 and seventy-three (73)
large grants in the total amount of $495,051.51 were submitted by Tupelo Public School District
staff members for consideration. The listed grants were approved by the AEE Executive Board
for the 2009-2010 school year.

Attached Charts A, B, C and D provide specific information about the 2009 Small and Large

Grants submitted by TPSD staff members. The information provided by each chart is as
follows:

Chart A — Summary List of 2009 Small Grants
Chart B — List of 2009 Small Grants Recommended for Funding
Chart C — Summary List of 2009 Large Grants
Chart D - List of 2009 Large Grants Recommended for Funding

! would like to recommend that the Board of Trustees approve and accept the 2009 AEE Small
and Large Grants as presented.

DM/ay

Attachments

Posi Office Box 557 w Tupelo, MS 38802 = {662) 84 1-8850 » Fax (662) 841-8887
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